

ST HILARY PARISH COUNCIL Meeting Friday 7th August 2020

ATTENDANCE.

Cllrs P Behrens, (Chairman), D Reed, (V/Chairman) P Rule, T Thomas, C Waters,

APOLOGIES

Cllrs J Howells, M West, C/Cllr S Nicholas

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

Nothing Raised

POLICE REPORT

Not available

C/CLLR NICHOLAS REPORT

This report is on file

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS

Nothing Raised

MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

It was proposed by Cllr Reed and seconded by Cllr Thomas that the Chairman sign the minutes circulated prior to this meeting as being a correct record of that meeting, All Councillors Agreed.

CLERKS REPORT

The Clerk reported that that there was a tent in the parcel of land opposite Nanturrus,, Clerk to check.

The six month rule was discussed and after a long and detailed discussion it noted that Councillors Howells and R Searle have asked for an extension of the six month rule and that all Councillors should start afresh due to the pandemic .This was proposed by Cllr Behrens and seconded by Cllr Thomas and was voted in unanimously. Its not

there fault that they could not attend meetings, (you can not attend a meeting if there is no meeting)

Renewal of CALC membership was discussed and it was decided unanimously to re affiliate

FINANCE & ACCOUNTS FOR PAYMENT

The Clerk asked for the following cheques for payment

1	R E Calfe	£342.85
2	CALC	353.07

It was proposed by Cllr Waters and seconded by Cllr Rule that the Council accept payment of all cheques, All Councillors agreed.

PLANNING

PA20/05501, Wafarers After a discussion it was decided to get more clarity as to what was proposed and Councillors were asked to contact the Clerk with their views.

CO OPTION OF NEW COUNCILLOR

Due to resignation of Cllr M Searle it was decided that we should advertise for another Cllr and that the interviews would be taken separately for each position.

REPORTS FOR CONSIDERATION

CLLR RULE Nothing to report

CLLR THOMAS Nothing to report

CLLR WATERS Nothing to report

CLLR REED Said that Packet lane was a disgrace and we should complain to County Highways about the quality of the work as the surface dressing has not alleviated the problem of the potholes and undulations of Packet lane.

CLLR BEHRENS

The Chairman reported that he had received an anonymous letter concerning a previous Councillor and a possible breach of planning regulations, It was decided to contact the person named for their views and the hope that this matter can be cleared up.

Reported that the recycling units at Rosudgeon will be removed on the 17th of this month.

The Chairman then closed the meeting at 8.02pm